Noeleen Keavey

From: Section99 <Section99@water.ie>

Sent: 22 November 2016 18:17

To: -  : Noeleen Keavey -

Cc: . ‘ . . Brian Meaney; Section99 .

Subject: C W0184-02 Enva Ireland anlted Portla0|se S\ SQQE Consent Response 20161122

Attachments: o T WO184 02 Enva Ireland lelted Portlaouse - IW S99E Consent Response 20161122 pdf

Dear Ms Keavey,

Yo

. Please find attached Irish Water’s response associated with the Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate,.

" Portlaoise, County Laois Industrial Emissions Licence.review..,

L . P E I

'

Hard.copy to follow in post. R . P

If you have any further queries, pleese do nqt‘hesitate to contact me.

H
t

Kind Regards, ‘

Rena;n . ‘ S : R .
gRonan Connolly &
%Enwronmental Policy and Licensing Suppeort Officer ) \\0&

( \\\ r§\

' ;

%Ulsce Elreann

Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbéid, Baile Atha Chaﬂﬁgb\)\‘?
Irish Water é\
Colwll House, 24 26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, Iga

T:+353 1 8925386 @;QJ e

i i P «© R T T
rconnollv@water ie éé,\\o
wwwwaterle &

=S Please con5|der the environment before printing this e-mait

¢
¥
i

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability
for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to

+ protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia,
~established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House,
. 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

EPA Export 24-11-2016:02:00:02



Thank you for your attention... ... . - . . .. . e, -

Té an fhaisnéis 4 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chui g a bhfull si seolta amhdin agu<
féadfar abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid n6 dbhar atd iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de |
aon athsheachadadh né scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithniu ar nd aon usaid eile a bhaint as, no
ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine né ag eintitis nach doibh siud an fhalsnels
toirimiscthe agus féadfar ¢ a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas mazld
seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineannil¢

ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh né faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar Gisaid g

—l!‘n

[4
on

le

thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo.-Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agq o

?

iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann I¢i..Ma fuair td an. - [+
teachtaireacht seo in earraid, més ¢ do thoil é, déan teagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-ébhar;’ 08
aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus 1 léitﬂ,v;.;
leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon‘fhreagraéht as athruithe né as |’
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh é a sheoladh né as aon dochar do choérais'na- |

rach

bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo né ag a ceangaltain. Mas € do thoil €, tabhair faoi deara chomh

maith go bhféadfar monatdireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig n6 ¢ Lionrai Uisce Eireann chun
comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntii agus chun ar ngné a

chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann até faoi theorainn sca1reanna de

bhun fhoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh 1%1ad gnd ag 24-26 Teach Co]
Sréid na Talboide, BAC 1. : i

K\e} ;
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Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. 0@?%6\ ST &
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Ms Noeleen Keavey,

Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Environmental Sustainability,

EPA Headquartérs,

PO Box 3000, BRI ;
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford -

‘Reg No: W0184-02

22 November 2016
4
1

Dear Ms Keavey,
3 . &.

Uisce Eireann

Bosca OF 6000

. Baile Atha Cliath 1
‘ Birg

trish Water
PO Box 6G00

“Dublin 1

iretand

- T.+353 1 89 25000

F1 35931 89 25001
www. water.ie

I‘refer to your correspondence dated 16™ Septembe{\é*2016 regarding Irish Water’s Section
99E consent response relating to an apphca@o%\\\ﬁom Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam

industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laons fo

\\

conditions attached _ &‘\@é\

\Q (\‘
If you have any further query @l%@% do not hesutate to contact us.

s\
\O

Yourssincerely S Co
f : :

|LLQ, r&%__'
Mark O’ Callaghan, -
Authorised Signatory

Stiorthoin 1 Directors: Michiaet MciNichoias (Chanan), Brendan Kurphy, Michee! O'Sutvan, Jetry Grant

Oifig Chidraithe / Registered Office: Teach Cobal, 24-20 Sr4id Thalodic Bada Atva Chiath 17 Conill House, 25-28 Telbot Street, Dubhn 1

fs cuideachta ghm‘omhpincma ainmnithe atd tacr theorenn scaireanna @ Uisce Eireann ? trish Water is a designaled actmvly company, linitec by shares
Uimhir Chlraithe in Eirinn / Registered in ireland No.: 530303

ustnal Emissions Licence review.

Please find attached Irish Water's cogg%@?*to discharge to sewer subJect 10 the consent
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IRISH WATER RESPONSE . ' { : 3
(1
Irish Water |
Colvill House i ‘ o 3
24/26 Talbot Street e T I ST
Dublin 1 » S : ik
. . i
Name of Facility:  Enva Ireland Limited . Reg. No: W0184-02 i

Location Address: Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois

e N

G . T
% K

Consent granted subject to the consent -~ | Yes
conditions outlined below.

Consent granted without conditions.
Consent refused

CONSENT CONDITIONS TO BE INCLUDED

The Licensee shall permit authorised persons, of the Agenqgfand Irish Water, to i

1.
inspect, examine and test, at all.reasonable times, any works and apparatus -
installed in connection with the trade effluent and to take samples of the trade : ;
effluent. . S \'5\ : i z
2. The Licensee shall at no tlme dlscharge or p%f}‘ﬁé’&\ﬁe dlscharge mto the sewer of ‘ ,
any liquid matter or thing which; \ép\j} S ! ;
S a
. would constitute a @@m@er to sewer maintenance personnel ' , i
workmg in waste\qﬁe@\etwork or wastewater treatment plant; ;
I cannot be appfé%@ately treated at the downstream wastewater
treatment pIanB\
n. would caus rrosion to sewer pipes, penstock and sewer flttlngs .
or the ge@p?al integrity of the sewer; §
IV.  causes the liberation of by-products detrimental to either the ! :
wastewater network or wastewater treatment plant; §
V.  causes impairment of the receiving environment and ecosystem to x
which the wastewater treatment plant discharges; , . ) ,
VI. - would give rise to flammable or explosive vapours in the recenvmg
wastewater network;
Vil would cause the release of nuisance odours from the wastewater . i
network either directly or indirectly following mixing with other ¢ ;
wastewater within the network; or, ¢ !
VHI.  would be liable to cause blockages in the wastewater network or {
set or congeal at average sewer temperature.
3. No specified emission to sewer shall exceed the emission limit values set out in "
Schedule B : Emission Limits to Sewer {
4. The licensee shall carry out such sampling, analyses, measurements, examinations, ’

maintenance and calibrations as set out in Schedule C.
Representative samples of the final effluent shall be taken by the Licensee and
tested for the chemical and physical characteristics conditioned in this licence using .‘ :

EPA EX;‘]) rt 24-11-2016:02:00:
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standard methods. The frequency of samphng shall be as necessary but shall not be
less than frequencies set out in schedule C. :
The costs of all such tests shall be borne by the Licensee.

Only trade effluent wastewater which is generated. within the site boundary as a

“result of licensed activities shall be permitted to be discharged to sewer.

All trade effluent arising from the facility shall be collected and discharged to Irish

" Water’s foul sewer as mdrcated on drawmgs and maps which accompanled this

licence review application.

The licensee shall notify Irish Water and the Local Authority along with the Agency
in advance of any changes which may result in a change in the nature,
characteristics or volume of trade effluent discharged to sewer.

Monitoring and analyses equipment shall be operated and mamtamed as necessary
so that monitoring accurately reflects the discharge to sewer.

The licensee shall record all sampling, analyses measurements, examinations,
calibrations and mamtenance carried out in accordance with the requnrements of
this licence.

10.

The Licensee shall ensure that any trade effluent generated as a résult of
kitchen/canteen activities with the potential to contain fats, oils and grease (FOG)

‘pass through grease removal equipment before entry to the public sewer.

Grease removal equipment employed shall meet the following specificationS'

- Passive grease separators must comply wnthz,sfﬂe requirements of 1.5. EN 1825:
Parts1&2 - ‘ o
- Grease removal units must comply \@?ﬁ\tﬁe requirements of the US Plumbmg and
Drainage Institute (PDI) GlO}g@gﬂ%llnes

RS ’

11.

Within 3 months of the da@\é\f\qgvrant of this Licence, the Licensee shall submit
specifications of the prop qk%r existing grease removal equipment and evidence,
incIUding calculatrons de nstratmg that the size of equnpment is in accordance

(TER = Trade Eﬁluergﬁeturns) and the Local Authonty

12,

The LlcenseeQ&aH malntaln any grease removal equrpment so as to meet the
requirements set out in Schedule B and in any case, at least in accordance with the
manufacturer’s specifications or industry best practice 'guidelines or as per
additional maintenance or servicing requirements requested in wrmng by Irish
Water based on operational experience.

13.

Waste FOG shall only be disposed of through an appropriately permitted waste
removal contractor. The Licensee shall obtain and keep onsite disposal certificate
records outlining: o e
a) Name and address of Licensee
b) Name and address of waste contractor
¢} Vehicle Registration Number of waste contractor s vehicle
d) Waste Permit Number’ '
e) Quantity of Fats, Oil and Grease {FOG) collected by the waste contractor
f) Name and address of facility used for the disposal of the FOG ‘
g) The disposal certificate shall have a unique reference number

4. “Best Management Practices” (BMP} in FOG management 'shall be employed by the

EPA Export 24-11-2016:02:00:02




Licensee. The Licensee shall train all relevant staff in BMP and continually monitor
operatnons within thenr facrlnty to ensure that BMP are belng carried out at all times.

15.

The use of additives (microbial enzymatic, biological or chemical) in conjunction
with passive grease separators or grease removal units for the treatment of fats oils
and grease (FOG) which emulsify FOG is. not acceptable. It is the responsrblllty of
the Licensee to ensure any additives used are non-emuisifying. ] »

ft is also the responsibility of the Licensee to ensure additives are blodegradable
classed as non hazardous, free of enzymes and suitable for use in food areas.

16.

The use of food macerators, food grinders or other purpose built mechanical

devices to shred or hydrate or otherwise alter the structure of food waste for the

" purposes of facilitating its discharge to the sewerage system is not permitted;

17.

The Licensee shall avoid the use of non-biodegradable cleaning agents/detergents.

Where this is not possible, Best Available Techniques {BAT) shall be- employed-to-

* substitute or mlmmlse their discharge to sewer and receiving envnronment to which

the wastewater treatment plant discharges.

18.

The licensee shall notify Irish Water along with the Agency in advance of any
changes which may result in a change in.the nature, characteristics or volume of
trade effluent dlscharged to sewer.

19.

The Licensee shall have a representative sample(s) of the tra%/e effluent tested for
any other parameters which may be reasonably requrnﬁ’by Irish Water for the
purposes of assessing the effects of the trade efflu,gntéﬂ\

o

. the health and safety of wastex@? network and treatment plant
maintenance personnel;. NI .

Il.  the general integrity of the waé;t@@er network

HI. the operations of the down M wastewater treatment plant; and

wastewater sludge geng&ts@at the downstream wastewater treatment

plant. (,Q

20.

The Licensee shall keep reco 9 in such a form as lrish Water may require of the
volume, rate of discharge, nature and composition of the trade effluent discharged

into the sewer and thesecghall be avallable at all reasonable times for inspection by -

Authorised Persons of Irish Water. _ I

To this end the Licensee shall within one month of the end of each quarter send
summary reports via e-mail to the Local Authority Contact & lIrish Water:

. TER@water.ie (TER - Trade Effluent Returns)

The quarterly summary re‘ports shall include, as the minimum, the following
information: ‘

I all trade effluent monitoring results for the reporting period including

certificates of analysis; ] <

. daily trade effluent discharge volumes {minimum, maximum and average);
1. hourly trade effluent discharge rates {minimum, maximum and average};
IV.  details of any non-compliances;. ‘ .

V. reasons for non-compliance; and

VL proposals for preventlon of a recurrence of the non-compliance with trade .

effluent ELVs.

EPA EXI{I)(?
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In the event of any incident which relates to discharge to sewer, having taken place,
the licensee shall notify Irish Water along with the Agency, by telephone and e-
mail.

Irish Water: TER@water.ie (TER= Trade Effluent Returns)
Phone Number: 1890 278 278
An incident shall be consideré_d to be any trade éfﬂuent discharéevwhi‘ch: "

1. is a major breach of emission limits to sewer;

. would constitute a danger to sewer maintenance personnel working in the
wastewater network or treatment plant;

Il.  would be injurious to the construétion of the wastewater network or
treatment plant; :

V.  would interfere with the operations of the downstream wastewater
treatment plant and supporting infrastructure; or

V. would render wastewater sludge generated at the downstream wastewater
treatment plant unsuitable for dlsposal to agricultural fands or other
approved disposal routes.

22.

Non-trade effluent wastewater (e.g. firewater, accidental spillages) which occurs on
site shall not be discharged to the sewer wnthouézthe prior authorisation of Irish
Water. N

23.

The Licensee shall malntam or have mamtéﬁed any on-site effluent treatment
systems. : A\ q§\

24.

© remove gross solids and prgv%lf?%welr entry to the public sewer. The screening

If requested in writing by Irish Wat@ % final trade effluent generated onsite shail
pass through appropriately snzg& géreening before discharge to sewer so0 as to

apparatus shail be locatedé’h\) am of the final trade effluent sampling point.

25.

Best available technol@@AT) shall be used to prevent, minimise, manage and
treat pollutants in tI{éD\ggq‘stewater discharge to sewer.

26.

A fee shall be paya Ieto Irish Water by the Licensee for any required compliance
monitoring outsige of scheduled EPA monitoring. This charge covers the cost of
sample collecti&n by the lrish Water representative and chemical analysis. Payment
is to be made on demand.

27.

The Licensee shall pay amounts as'may be determined by Irish Water having regard to
the expenditure incurred or to be incurred by it in monitoring, treating and disposing
of discharges of trade effluent, sewage effluent or other matter to sewer, Payment to
be made on demand.

EPA Export 24-11-2016:02:00:02



 Limit Values for Process Effluent to Sewer

Schedule B: Emission Limits

Emission Point Reference No.: FS 1

Volume to be emitted:

Maximum in any one day: 40 m

Maximum rate per hour (m?): -

" Average Maximum
0600 to 12 noon 1.25° ' 1.25
12 noon to 1800 1.25 1.875
11800 to 0600 ° 208 3.12
Parameter ) Emission Limit Value
C'oncent’ration “ _‘ Daily Load |
(mg/l) (kg/day)
PH. ' 6-9
Temperature 35°C \}0?’.‘
O
Toxicity 1078
. ‘5}‘} ’
S
coD 2SS 200
, FL - .
Suspended Solids 4%&00\} 20
QA -
Sulphate (as SO4) é’,\\kﬁ ’ 32
L ‘ G I :
Chloride RS 6,000 * - 50
: . AR - " -
| -Fats,; Oils-and Grease O 100 4 )
- —= .
|| Total Phosphorus '(\0550 50 6
Ammonia 80 3.2
Phenols 30 1.2
- Copper 0.5 0.02
Zinc 0.5 0.02
Lead 0.5 0.02
Cadmium 0.005 0.0002

e s b i

EPA Expa

rt 24-11-2016:02:00:




Frequency of Monitoring Process Effluent to Sewer

Emission Point Reference No.:

Schedule C
FS1

&

Parameter Monitoring Frequency Analysis Method/Technique
(Note 1 &2) :

Flow to sewer Continuous Flow meter

pH Continuous pH meter .
Temperature - Continuous Temperature Probe
Chemical Oxygen Demand Daily Standard Metﬁods
Suspended solids Daily Standard Methods
Ammonia Daily Standard Methods
Sulphates Weekly Standard Methods
Chloride Weekly Standard Methods
Total Phosphorus Weekly Standard Methods

Standard Methods

Phenols Weekly §®
weekiyh Atomic Absorbtion / ICP
Copper 06&?:%\
; OWeekly Atomic Absorbtion / ICP
Zinc Q\§Qy
QS - -
Lead r;,;\\oé\@\ Weekly Atomic Absorbtion / ICP
Cadmium ‘\o‘%g\\o Weekly Atomic Absorbtion / ICP
&
Fats, Oil & Grease Yoo® Weekly Standard Methods
! 5
©
Full metals Screen [g\y‘\ Quarterly ICcP
Q&

N
Priority Substances

As requested

Standard Methods

Toxicity

As requested

Standard Methods

Respirometry

Annually

Standard Methods

Note 1.

Al samples excluding those for pH and temperature shall be collected on a 24 hour flow

proportional composite sampling
Note 2.

basis.

Sampling shall take place on alternate week days on a rolling basis to ensure representative
samples are obtained for site operations which may vary across the working week.
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